Commission-Public-Records

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Mike Ehl for the record...

From: Steve Wareham <swareham@I|andrum-brown.com>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Soike, Dave <Soike.D@portseattle.org>

Cc: Scott Ingham <scott@elliottbg.com>; Masoero, James <james.masoero@delta.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mike Ehl for the record...

WARNING: This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the
content of this email to be safe.

Hi Dave,

Funny...I had dinner with Mike last week and asked if was having speakers at his party on June 6th
(which I plan to attend). He didn’t think so and seemed to want things low key. So | told him that since
then | wouldn’t be speaking, the two things | would have mentioned that | have noted over the years
were his care and concern for his staff, and for the Foreign Flags. He appreciated those observations but
now | get to go on record! Thanks for this opportunity. Here you go:

“I work for Mike Ehl serving as the Airline Technical Rep (ATR) on the IAF project. In this role Mike
admonished me to pay special attention to the needs of our Foreign Flag airlines knowing that Alaska
and Delta were well represented at SEA and could speak for themselves. And he often discussed his
staff with me noting their strengths and opportunities within the organization. Mike’s true focus was
always outward towards others and he was a highly respected leader with character and integrity. We
will miss you Mike!”

Thnx! Steve

Steve Wareham, A.A.E.

Associate Vice President

Landrum & Brown

Global Aviation Planning & Development
612-919-3481

landrum-brown.com




Commission-Public-Records

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Anything coming on mike Ehl

From: Matthew Shelby <Matthew.Shelby@alaskaair.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Soike, Dave <Soike.D@portseattle.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Anything coming on mike Ehl

WARNING: This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
expect the content of this email to be safe.

Alaska Airlines would like to express its sincere appreciation for the support and tireless efforts of Mike Ehl in leading
Sea-Tac airport operations over the last XX years.

For many years, Alaska's reputation for delivering consistently high levels of customer service started and/or ended with
what the customer experienced at Sea-Tac, and Mike Ehl's and his team played a pivotal role in that experience.
Whether it was helping Alaska find a way to deice in a more efficient location, locate parking spots for its RON aircraft or
even helping Alaska's dedicated professionals find a place to park their cars at shift change, Mike has always been more
than a great ambassador for the Port, but a true friend to our customers in the region.

While we are sad to see such a dedicated and experienced Port asset leave the organization, we wish Mike the absolute
best in his retirement.

Matthew M. Shelby

Airport Real Estate

Alaska Air Group, Inc.

19300 International Blvd., Dept SEAPZ Seattle, WA 98188-0900 C 312.888.1420 matthew.shelby@alaskaair.com




Commission-Public-Records

Subject: FW: Ehl

From: Masoero, James <James.Masoero@delta.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Soike, Dave <Soike.D@portseattle.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Per request

WARNING: This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the
content of this email to be safe.

I am lucky to have known Mike for 19 years and | can honestly say that he has been one of the most collaborative,
engaging and fair-minded business partners to the airlines here at Sea-Tac. Both the Port and the airlines have been
fortunate to have Mike’s leadership all these years. His professionalism and commitment to always doing the right thing
cannot be underscored enough.

Thanks in large part to Mike, one could always rely on having a seat at the table when Airline and Port challenges
necessitated. He has always been available to lend an ear or troubleshoot the many tough operational challenges that
this job requires.

Mike leaves all of us on the cusp of many great things to come here at Sea-Tac. This airport is better because of the hard
work, the vision and dedication Mike brought to his career. Thank you, Mike. Best wishes on your new adventures.

Jimmy Masoero

Delta Air Lines, Inc.



